From: Richardson, Margaret (OAG)

To: Weich, Ron (OLA)

Sent: 10/9/2011 6:08:38 PM

Subject: Re: Status
Let's discuss Tuesday buti Unrelated
Unrelated

From: Weich, Ron (OLA)

Sent: Sunday, October 09, 2011 04:15 PM
To: Richardson, Margaret (OAG)

Subject: Fw: Status

See below. My sense is that we will have to do SICin Nov. | DP
DP

DP Unrelated
Let's discuss early Tues AM.

From: ; Attorney General i

Sent: Sunday, October 09, 2011 03:36 PM
To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Weich, Ron (OLA)
Subject: Re: Status

Not until after Senate.

From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

Sent: Sunday, October 09, 2011 03:31 PM
To:i Attorney General !

Subject: Re: Status

here's a partial transcript of the subpoena discussion.

"Issa, on Fox News Sunday, Discusses New Subpoena on Operation Fast and Furious,” an October 9 email fromthe
press secretary for the House Committee on Oversight and Government Reform announces:

On Fox News Sunday today, Kep. Darrell Issa, Chairman of the House Oversight and Govemment Reform Commitiee,
discussed a new subpoena to Attorney General Eric Holder he intends fo issue this week focusing on what senior
officials at the Justice Department knew about and did regarding Operation Fast and Furious and ATF gunwalking.

Also included in the email is this exchange fromthe program
Chris Wallace: “What are your [new] subpoenas about?”

Darrell Issa. “We want to know, what did they know and when did they know it. Bul more importantly, we have to
understand at what level did the autharization really come.”

On Oct 9, 2011, at 3:01 PM, Attorney General wrote:
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How did today go? Issa on Fox?
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